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Diamond Williams 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernando.f1.us] 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 4:42 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Geoffrey Kirk 

Subject: RE: Electronic filing in Case No. 090478-WS 

Attachments: Hernando-Preheaing-Statement-061410.pdf 

Case No. 090478 - WS 

In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is Hernando's Prehearing 
Statement 

«Hernando-Preheaing-Statement-061410.pdf» 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

611412010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478-WS 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA 

PREHEARING STATEMENT OF HERNANDO COUNTY, 
HERNANDO COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT AND 
HERNANDO COUNTY UTILITY REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

Hernando County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, Hernando County Water 
and Sewer District, a body politic ofthe State of Florida, and Hernando County Utility 
Regulatory Authority, a body politic of the State of Florida (collectively shall be referred to as 
"Hernando,,)1 hereby files and serves its Prehearing Statement in this matter pursuant to the 
Order Establishing Procedure dated February 24, 20I 0 as entered by Nathan A. Skop, 
Commissioner and Prehearing Officer. The Applicant, Skyland Utilities, LLC, shall be referred 
to as the "Applicant" or "Skyland" and the Florida Public Service Commission shall be referred 
as the "PSC". 

(1) 	 HERNANDO'S PREFILED DIRECT TESTIMONV AND WITNESSES 

a. 	 Joseph Stapf, Utilities Director 
Hernando County Utilities Department 
21030 Cortez Blvd, Brooksville, FL 34601 
Direct testimony included current and future plans for the Hernando 
County Utility System; concerns and objections regarding Skyland's 
proposed water and sewer utility; Hernando County Utility RegulatorY 
Authority as a utility regulator; concerns and objections regarding water 
draw-down in Southeastern Hernando County; to the extent not previously 
covered, those concerns and objections identified in those documents filed 
by Hernando on November 13,2009 with the PSC in this matter. 

b. 	 Ronald Pianta, AICP, Planning Director 
20 N. Main Street, 2nd Floor, Brooksville, FL 34601 
Direct testimony included the applicability of Hernando County's adopted 
Comprehensive Plan and land development regulation to Skyland's 
proposed water and sewer utility; urban sprawl; and, to the extent not 
previously covered, those concerns and objections identified in those 
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1/ Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District and Hernando County 'J 

Utility Regulatory Authority jointly me this Prehearing Statement. lD 
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